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Identification

Reference Number: 22037310
Request ID:
Date First Offered 10/28/2015
Title: DNR - Kankakee River State Park Farm Lease 2049

Agency Reference
 Number:

16AL2049/4823

Agency: DNR - Natural Resources
Purchasing Agency: DNR - Natural Resources
Purchasing Agency SPO: JOHN DEMIEN

Status: Published

Overview

Description and Specifications:
Contract Award Notice for Kankakee River State Park- Farm Lease #2049. 

 Value of the Farm Lease is $113,873.00
 
Key Information

Notice Type: Contract Award Notice

Published: 12/14/2015
Notice Expiration Date: 12/31/2015

Professional & Artistic: No
Small Business Set-Aside: No

Does this solicitation contain a
 BEP or DBE requirement?:

No

Does this solicitation contain a
 Veteran requirement?:

No

Relevant Category: Other

Total Amount of Award: $0.00 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any Renewal Options)
Estimated/Actual Value
 Description:

The actual value of farm lease is $113,873/ 4 yr. / $115.00 per
 acre.

Length of Initial Term: 48
Contract Begin Date: 03/01/2015
Contract End Date: 02/29/2020
Renewal Terms: 0

Bidder(s)

Number of Responding Bidders: 1

http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/4C18ED2521E03BF086257EEC0070A73A
http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/E6E6B8E3A2385C7486257F1B0074FC0C
http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/C6DFB179AAE332D086257F1E0063330F
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Number of Unsuccessful Bidders: 0
Total Number Awarded: 1

Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
 N/A
Source Selection: IFB

Vendor(s) Selected for Award

Vendor Name Amount of Award  BEP Goal % DBE Goal %
Leslie Truetner $0.00 0% 0%

Notice Contact
Name: Karen Mankowski
Street Address: One Natural Resources Way
City: Springfield
State: IL
Zip Code: 62702
Phone: 217-557-1235
Fax Number: 217-785-8565
EMail Address: Karen.Mankowski@illinois.gov

Class Code

Class Codes:

NIGP Code

NIGP Commodity/Service
 Code:

944 00 FARMING AND RANCHING SERVICES;
 ANIMAL AND CROP - All
 944 34 Corn Farming
 944 76 Soybean Farming
 944 93 Wheat Farming

Attachments

To download file(s), click on filename(s) located below. Not all Notices will have files to download.

File Attachments:

http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/f24850b806a3ce27862578e90047ed34/e54bb68de85fbbc286257f1b0074fc16?OpenDocument
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Identification

Reference Number: 22037310
Title: DNR - Kankakee River State Park Farm Lease 2049

Agency Reference
 Number:

16AL2049/4823

Agency: DNR - Natural Resources
Purchasing Agency: DNR - Natural Resources
Purchasing Agency SPO: JOHN DEMIEN

Date First Offered 10/28/2015
Status: Published

Overview

Description and Specifications:
Addendum required to change contract start date from 03/01/2015 to 03/01/2016.

 
Key Information

Notice Type: Contract Award Notice
Does this addendum add/or
 change vendor(s) information?
 (i.e. vendor name/address,
 contact information, and/or award
 amount, etc.)?

 Yes

Published: 12/17/2015

Notice Expiration Date: 12/31/2015

Professional & Artistic: No

Small Business Set-Aside: No

Does this solicitation contain a
 BEP or DBE requirement?:

No

Does this solicitation contain a
 Veteran requirement?

No

Relevant Category: Other

Total Amount of Award: $0.00 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any Renewal Options)
Estimated/Actual Value
 Description:

The actual value of farm lease is $113,873/ 4 yr. / $115.00 per
 acre.

Length of Initial Term: 48
Contract Begin Date: 03/01/2016
Contract End Date: 02/29/2020
Renewal Terms: 0

http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/4C18ED2521E03BF086257EEC0070A73A
http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/E6E6B8E3A2385C7486257F1B0074FC0C
http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/C6DFB179AAE332D086257F1E0063330F
javascript:top.window.close()
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Bidder(s)

Number of Responding Bidders: 0
Number of Unsuccessful Bidders: 0
Total Number Awarded: 0

Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
 N/A
Source Selection: IFB

Vendor(s) Selected for Award

Vendor Name Amount of Award  BEP Goal % DBE Goal %
Leslie Truetner $0.00 0% 0%

Notice Contact
Name: Karen Mankowski
Street Address: One Natural Resources Way
City: Springfield
State: IL
Zip Code: 62702
Phone: 217-557-1235
Fax Number: 217-785-8565
EMail Address: Karen.Mankowski@illinois.gov

Class Code

Class Codes:

NIGP Code

NIGP Commodity/Service
 Code:

944 00 FARMING AND RANCHING SERVICES;
 ANIMAL AND CROP - All
 944 34 Corn Farming
 944 76 Soybean Farming
 944 93 Wheat Farming

Notify Type: Send email to selected Class Codes only

Attachments

To download file(s), click on filename(s) located below. Not all Notice Addendums will have files to
 download.

File Attachments:

http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/f24850b806a3ce27862578e90047ed34/9d8d79aed46b34de86257f1e00633322?OpenDocument
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Vendor Award Information
Help

Created Date: 12/17/2015
Created By: Karen Mankowski

 
Identification

Reference Number: 22037310
Title: DNR - Kankakee River State Park Farm Lease 2049

Vendor Selected for Award

Vendor Name: Leslie Truetner
Vendor Contact Name: Leslie Truetner
Vendor Street Address: 5520 N 7000 W Rd
Vendor City Kankakee
Vendor State: IL
Vendor Zip Code: 60901
Vendor Phone Number: 815-592-7616
Vendor Fax Number: 815-592-7616

Key Information

Amount of Award: $0.00 (Total Dollar Value Only)
Cost of Initial Term: $0.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Initial Term)
Cost of Renewals: $0.00 (Total Dollar Amount of Renewals)
BEP Goal Amount
 (Percentage):

0.00%

DBE Goal Amount
 (Percentage):

0.00%

Will Sub-Contractors Be
 Utilized?

No

http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/4C18ED2521E03BF086257EEC0070A73A
http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/E6E6B8E3A2385C7486257F1B0074FC0C
http://www.purchase.state.il.us/IPB/IllinoisBID.nsf/all/C6DFB179AAE332D086257F1E0063330F
javascript:top.window.close()
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